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OCD Case 16041

Florene:

We are in discussion with this operator regarding OCD case 16041, Application of the OCD Compliance and Enforcement 

Bureau for a compliance order against Ram Energy, and request a two week continuance to the April 5 Docket to 

continue discussion. We have been in contact with Ram Energy and they do not object to this request.

Please let me know if you require any further information.

Sincerely

Keith Herrmann
Office of the General Counsel 0

Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

1220 S. St. Francis Dr.

Santa Fe, NM 87505 
Tel: (505) 476-3463 

Fax: (505) 476-2220 

Keith.Herrmann@state.nm.us

l


